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April 6, 2007

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: All Reinsured Companies in Missouri

FROM: Rebecca Davis, Director

Topeka Regional Office

SUBJECT:  St. Charles County, Missouri FCI-33 Actuarial Map

A digitizing error with the 2007 FCI-33 Actuarial Map for St. Charles County, Missouri
was recently discovered. This affects the premium rates for Corn, Grain Sorghum, and
Soybeans. There are roughly 1900 acres of land classified as CCC on the 2007 FCI-33
Actuarial Map. It was intended that this acreage be classified as a lower rated area
BBB.

The affected area is in St. Charles County, Missouri in Sections 2, 3, 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, 16,
& 17 —-T48N-R5E. Please see the excerpts from the maps. Land in the BBB area of the
CORRECTED map is the land that applies to this Actuarial Problem.
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CORRECTED MAP

RMA requires a written agreement to change information on the Actuarial. An Exhibit 2 request form
will need to be correctly completed, signed by all parties, and submitted to the Topeka Regional
Office. The deadline to request a written agreement for new High Risk Land requests is the Acreage
Reporting Date (July 15", 2007).





